MEMORANDUM

To: All Regional Medical Laboratory Clients

From: Michelle Terrell, MT(ASCP), Manager Microbiology and Molecular
Cindi R. Starkey, MD, PhD, Medical Director

Date: June 8, 2021

Subject: Respiratory Virus panel by PCR

Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc, (RML), is resuming testing of the complete Respiratory Virus
panel by PCR, With the decreasing volume of COVID-19 PCR testing, and increasing laboratory
supplies, we are again able to offer the full Respiratory Virus panel by PCR. The Mini
Respiratory Virus panel by PCR will continue to be offered as well,

See below for details:

TEST NAME MNEMONIC TEST VIRAL TARGETS CPT CODE
NUMBER
Respiratory VRESP PCR 5568555 Adenovirus 87632
Virus Panel by Influenza A
PCR Influenza B
RSV

Parainfluenza 1-3
Metapneumovirus

Respiratory Mini Vresp PCR | 8307567 | Adenovirus 87631
Virus Mini-Panel influenza A
by PCR Influenza B

RSV

Metapneumovirus

If you have any questions please contact Michelle Terrell at 918-744-2500 or Dr. Cindi Starkey
at 918-744-2553.
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